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Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   2 

Solicitation No.:   21-TA003564SAM 

Project No.:   6106080 

Solicitation Title: Professional Engineering Services Southeast Water 

Reclamation Facility Capacity Improvements    

Addendum Date:    January 7, 2021 

Procurement Contact:  Sherri Meier    

 

RFQ 21-TA003564SAM is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of RFQ 21-TA003564SAM. 

 

CHANGE TO:  

 

ATTACHMENT B, PROPOSAL RESPONSE, G.  TAB 7 – APPROACH TO 

ENGINEERING, ITEM No. 3 

 

Details of implementation plan and schedule. Provide an implementation schedule for each 

component of design services. NOTE: Proposer must commit to a timetable of no more than 

24 months for substantial completion of the project design.  

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1.  Related to the page count for individual sections listed in section B.02 Response 

Format in the RFQ, will the County allow double-sided pages to count as one page?   

 

R1.  The County will allow double-sided pages in Tab 7 – Approach to Engineering and Tab 

8 – Organizational Structure and Capacity only. Please keep in mind overly elaborate 

response are not requested or desired; information supplied should be relevant to this project.  

 

Q2. Could you please clarify the proposed schedule for the overall project including 

design and construction (Attachment A, 1.07 and Attachment B, G.TAB7.3). Based on 

our experience with similar projects in Southwest Florida, 24 months from kickoff to 

substantial completion of the project is inadequate. We typically see an overall schedule 

of 40 to 44 months.  
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R2. The County’s expectation is to have 100% design complete within 24 months.  

Q3. Does the County require the construction of the expansion to be substantially 

complete in 24 months or the 100% design?  

R3. The County’s expectation is to have 100% design complete within 24 months.  

Q4. Are 11” x 17” pages allowed? If so, are they just to be used for Graphics? Do they 

count as one or two pages?  

R4. Yes, 11” x 17” pages are allowed, can be used as Proposer deems necessary, counts as 

one (1) page.  

Q5. Please confirm Tab 9 is limited to 15 pages (1 page for each of the project 

examples…a limited of 15 example projects.  

R5. Tab 9 is limited to 15 pages; the pages can be utilized however the Proposer deems 

helpful.  

NOTE:  

Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 

All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 

 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM  
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